

Mr Russel Brooks
Senior Approvals and Stakeholder Manager
Jemena Gas Networks (NSW) Ltd
Level 1, 567 Collins Street
Melbourne, VIC, 3000

21/09/2020

Dear Mr Brooks

**Western Sydney Green Gas Project (SSD-10313)
Approval of Hazards Expert**

I refer to your request (SSD-10313-PA-1) for the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified, experienced and independent persons to prepare the Hazard and Operability Study for the Western Sydney Green Gas Project (SSD-10313).

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that this expert is suitably qualified, experienced and independent. Consequently, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Lisa Hein to prepare the Hazard and Operability Study.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary